

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FEES IN CHAPTER 4-20-64 "MEDICAL MARIJUANA BUSINESSES AND CHAPTER 6-14, "MEDICAL MARIJUANA," AND RELATED DETAILS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOULDER, COLORADO:

Section 1. Section 4-20-64 "Medical Marijuana Businesses" is amended as follows:

4-20-64. Medical Marijuana Businesses.

Application and license fees for medical marijuana businesses shall be up to the following amounts:

(a) Application fee:	<u>\$4,500</u>
(b) Criminal background check fee, per person checked:	Actual Costs
(c) License fee, per year:	\$2,075.00
(d) Renewal application fee, per year:	<u>\$2,440</u>
(e) Renewal license fee, per year:	\$1,040.00
(f) Application for a new business manager:	\$150.00
(g) Business entity changes or addition of financiers:	\$2,000.00
(h) Modification of premises:	\$3,000.00

The application fee and costs paid are nonrefundable. The license fee may be refunded if the license application is denied. Neither the application fee nor the license/renewal fee will be refunded in the instance of suspension or revocation.

Section 2. Section 6-14-1, B.R.C. 1981, is amended as follows:

6-14-1 Legislative Intent and Purpose.

(a) Legislative Intent. The city council intends to regulate the use, acquisition, cultivation, production and distribution of medical marijuana in a manner that is

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5"

Deleted: 3,115.00

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5"

Deleted: 1,040.00

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5"

Deleted: The actual amount of the application and license fees shall be set by the city manager, up to the maximums provided above, based on the anticipated direct and indirect costs to the City of preparing to issue licenses, processing applications and monitoring compliance of medical marijuana businesses.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: 8 pt, Do not check spelling or grammar

Inserted: K:\POAD\o-post 7914 6-14 changes v. 5 1st reading final packet-827.docx

Deleted: K:\POAD\o-post 7814 6-14 changes v4-827.docx

Formatted: Font: 8 pt, Do not check spelling or grammar

Deleted: K:\POAD\o-post 7914 6-14 changes v. 5 1st reading final packet-827.docx

Formatted: Font: 8 pt, Do not check spelling or grammar

Formatted: Font: 8 pt, Do not check spelling or grammar

Formatted: Font: 8 pt, Do not check spelling or grammar

DEPARTMENT	2010-2011
FINANCE FTE COSTS	(\$105,768.48)
PLANNING FTE APPLICATION COSTS	(\$305,004.00)
CITY ATTORNEY COSTS	(\$138,185.00)
POLICE FTE COSTS*	(\$104,751.50)
FIRE FTE COSTS**	(\$5,634.04)
TOTAL COSTS	(\$659,343.02)
FEES COLLECTED***	\$625,000.00
LESS DENIED****	\$128,650.00
TOTAL COLLECTED FEES	\$496,350.00
SHORTFALL B/W COSTS + FEES	(\$162,993.02)
AV. SHORTFALL APPLICANT/LICENSEE	(\$1,303.94)
RECOMMENDED APPLICATION FEE	\$6,575.00
RECOMMENDED RENEWAL FEE	\$3,480.00
*Police's FTE costs include the costs of surrendinerg plants	
**Fire's 2010 FTE cots are extrapolated from Fire's 2011 and 2012 FTE costs.	
***Application Fees are based on 125 applicants in 2010-2011. The total fee is \$5,000 per applicant (\$3,115 application fee and \$2,075 license fee).	
****The City rejected 62 applicants. The City only refunds the license fee (\$2,075).	